
From: 	 Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) 
To: 	 Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD) 
CC: 	 Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD); Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Sent: 	 3/9/2011 10:03:49 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: Moot this morning 

Unrelated 
Matt is leading the morning session. 	 L. 

I I •■•• Ma ■•• I /Rh & /Pk Unrelated 
From: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 09:52 AM 
To: Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Lauria-Sullens, Jolene (JMD) 
Cc: Sullivan, Bill (JMD); Lucas, Daniel (JMD) 
Subject: Re: Moot this morning 

We are confirming right now. I'll get back to you. 

From: Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 09:43 AM 
To: Jordan, Wyevetra G (JMD); Welch, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Moot this morning 

Sorry to be a pain, I know I asked Wye this yesterday, but are there assignments of topics to cover the for the 

Senate Approps moots? 

Thanks, 

Helaine 

Helaine Greenfeld 

Deputy Associate Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 

Room 5722 

202-616-0038 

The morning session will be used to moot the AG on Southwest Border/Project Gunrunner; 

DOJ-FF-11526 
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